



## AMR ELSAYED SABRY AHMED ALI

2sayed okby st - elmonib  
Amrsabry22@hotmail.com  
01060899100  
18/12/1986

### OBJECTIVE

An enthusiastic football professional and accomplished head coach serving this sport passionately for five+ years. Laden with loads of technical and tactical skills related to football. Extensive knowledge of physical training and managing numbers of team simultaneously. Superior management skills with a huge appetite for making football the most-loved sports above all.

### SKILLS

- Organizational & Management Skills
  - Customer Service
  - Planning & Motivation
  - Team building
- Training & Development
  - Fund-raising
- Mentoring & Coaching
  - Team Analysis
- Football Rules & Regu

### EXPERIENCE

<b>Alnile club</b> Head coach Team 2001	2009 - 2014
<b>Al assyouty club</b> Assistant coach Team 2003	2015 - 2016
<b>Shobra club</b> Head coach First team	2016 - 2017
<b>Alnasr club</b> Head coach Team 2009	2018 - 2019
<b>Al tal club ismalleya</b> Head coach Team 97	2018 - 2019
<b>Elshoban elmoslamen club</b> Head coach Team 98	2017 - 2018
<b>Goldi club</b> Assistant coach Team 2003	2017 - 2018
<b>El watany monofia club</b> Head coach Team 99	2018 - 2019
<b>Elmokawlon academy</b> Head coach	2019 - 2020
<b>Valencia academy</b> Head coach	2020 - 2021
<b>Hfc club</b> Head coach Team 2003	2019 - 2020
<b>Hfc club</b> Head coach Team 2002	2020 - 2021
<b>Hfc club</b> Head coach Team 2001	2021 - 2022
<b>Alhorreya language school</b> Physical education teacher	2014 - Till now

### EDUCATION

<b>Physical education collegue</b> Grades - Fair	2009
<b>Caf c certificate</b>	2010